



5th May 2013

Christine Chapman
NSW Planning & Infrastructure
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Your Reference:SSD-4964
Our Reference (TRIM):OUT13/10714

Dear Ms Chapman

Re: Expansion of SITA Kemps Creek AWT Facility (SSD-4964) Notice of Exhibition

Thank you for the opportunity to provide advice on the Expansion of SITA Kemps Creek AWT Facility (SSD-4964) Notice of Exhibition. This is a response from the NSW Department of Trade & Investment (DTIRIS) – Mineral Resources Branch (MRB). The Department of Primary Industries, incorporating advice from Agriculture, Fisheries and Forests NSW may respond separately.

Bringelly shale extracted from the site has been identified as a regionally significant resource for the local construction material sector. The proponent should ensure that the expansion of the Waste Treatment Facility will not adversely impact on the ongoing campaign based extraction of this material nor unnecessarily sterilise the resource.

For further information regarding mineral issues please contact Andrew Helman, on (02) 4931 6572 or andrew.helman@industry.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Cressida Gilmore
Team Leader Land Use